
 

 

 

 

 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 

       

 

DATE:  MAY 15, 2024 

 

TO:  HONORABLE MAYOR AND COUNCILMEMBERS 

  

FROM: ANALUZ MENDOZA, CMC, INTERIM CITY CLERK 

     

SUBJECT: CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF APPOINTMENT OF RANDI 

FEILICH TO THE ENVIRONMENTAL COMMISSION 

 

MEETING  

DATE:  MAY 22, 2024 

 

 

SUMMARY RECOMMENDATION: 

 

That the Council approve the appointment of Randi Feilich to the Environmental 

Commission as recommended by Mayor pro Tem Kraut for a term ending 

November 2024. 

 

BACKGROUND: 

 

Pursuant to the Calabasas Municipal Code, the commission shall consist of five 

(5) members, who shall be lawful residents of the City and electors during their 

respective terms of office. Commissioners nominated by individual 

councilmembers shall have a term lasting for the lesser of two (2) years or until 

the expiration of the term of the councilmember who nominated that 

commissioner. Notwithstanding the expiration of a term, a commissioner shall 

continue until his or her successor has been appointed. 

 

REQUESTED ACTION:  

 

That the City Council approve the appointment of Randi Feilich to the 

Environmental Commission as recommended by Mayor pro Tem Kraut for a term 

 

AGENDA ITEM NO. 1 

Approved by City Manager: 

Analuz Hernandez
Stamp



 

2 

 

ending November 2024. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:   

 

Commission application   


